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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Muriel Brower, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: Pauline Harvey, Superintendent

FROM: Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary

DATE: September 25, 2020

SUBJECT: Association of Alaska School Boards (AASB) Memo No. SB21-058
Carl Rose Governance Award (Action Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

2.0 QARGI/COMMUNITY SPIRIT: Fostering the reclamation and recovery of the responsibility
each one of us has for living the Inupiag values and being accountable at the personal and
community levels for “walking the talk,” embodying the QARGI spirit and commitment to
education.

Recommendation:

To nominate a member of the NSBSD Board of Education to the Association of Alaska School
Boards for the Carl Rose Governance Award.

Issue Summary:

The Carl Rose Governance Award is designed to reflect the nominee’s involvement in the
Boards Standards. The deadline for nomination submissions is October 9, 2020.

Background:

In order to be eligible, a nominee must have served on their local board for at least four
consecutive years; and must serve on a member board in good standing of AASB. Qaiyaan
Harcharek and Nora Jane Burns is eligible to be nominated for their years on this School Board.

Qaiyaan Harcharek: Term 2014-2020, 6 years
Burns, Nora Jane: Term 2015-2021, 5 years

Motion:

“l move to nominate board member for consideration of the Association
of Alaska School Boards Carl Rose Governance Award.”

Motion by Seconded by

Advisory Vote Vote




